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1. What are the top 3 benefit-related issues / challenges the District is faced with 
currently? The challenges the District is faced with currently is cost and availability 
of network physicians. 

 
2. How long has the District participated in ASBAIT? The District is in its third year. 

 
3. How satisfied is the District with its current ASBAIT program? Any issues? 

See answer to question 1. 
 

4. Is the District's medical program fully insured? If so, does the District have an 
interest in exploring a self-insured program in the future? No, we are self-funded. 
 

5. What areas of the District's benefits program would you like to see improved or 
enhanced? Cost of medical premiums and additional dental plan. 
 

6. What communications or employee engagement services are currently provided 
by ASBAIT and/or the District's consultant? What is currently provided to the 
District can be found on page 27 (Scope of Services) of the RFP. 
 

 
 


